
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, March 26, 2018 3:06 PM 
Jeff Bates 
RE: Docket No. 20180011-TP - Frontier Florida 

Jeff, as an update, per your request below, all actions have now been completed. 

Dorothy 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 2:59 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Rodney Trice; Mark Long; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; angie.mccall@ftr.com 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20180011-TP - Frontier Florida 

Numbers 1 and 2 and 4 and 5 to be kept. New names and old names. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 2:57 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Rodney Trice; Mark Long; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; angie.mccall@ftr.com 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20180011-TP - Frontier Florida 

Hi Jeff, 

Per your request below, company code TAo62 has been added to the list of utilities. Please advise 
which utilities, if any, should be removed from that list as well. 

Code 

1 

2 Tl.710 

3 

s TA062 

-- -

Name 

AT&T Communicat•ons of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T 

Frontter Florida l lC 

Frontier Flonda !nc. 

Frontier Flonda Inc . {f/k/a Venzon Florida Inc.) 

AT&T Corp. 

Additionally, we have updated the docket title from: 

to: 

Request for approval of Amendment No. 7 to interim interconnection agreement between 
Frontier Florida Inc. (f/k/a Verizon Florida Inc.) and AT&T Communications ofthe Southern 
States, LLC d/b/a AT&T. 

Request for approval of Amendment No. 7 to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and 
collocation agreement between Frontier Florida LLC (f/k/a Verizon Florida LLC) and AT&T 
Corp. 
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(Please note that the word agreement was included) though it is not reflected below) 

Dorothy 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 2:32 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Rodney Trice; Mark Long; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; angie.mccall@ftr.com 
Subject: Docket No. 20180011-TP- Frontier Florida 

Dorothy, 

Please add the company code TA062 to the list of utilities for this Amendment. In addition, please change the docket 

title to: 

Request for approval of Amendment No.7 to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation between Frontier 

Florida LLC (f/k/a Verizon Florida LLC) and AT&T Corp. 

Angie/Frontier- FYI. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Associate 

Office of Industry Development & Market Ana lysis 

Florida Public Service Commission 

v- (850) 413-6538 

F- (850) 413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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